
 Ector County Independent School District 

 Odessa, Texas 

 

 Memorandum 

 

 

 
TO:  Board of Trustees 

 

FROM: Hector Mendez, Superintendent of Schools 

 

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

BETWEEN THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS OF THE PERMIAN BASIN AND 

ECTOR COUNTY ISD TO ADMINISTER THE TEXAS HOME VISITING 

PROGRAM GRANT 

 

DATE: August 21, 2012 

  
 
Ector County ISD will provide in-kind office space at the ECISD Community Outreach 
Center for the University of Texas of the Permian Basin Matching Systems Coordinator to 
administer the Texas Home Visiting Program Grant. 

 

 

 
 

 ******************** 
It is recommended that the request for approval of Memorandum of Understanding 
between The University of Texas of the Permian Basin and Ector County ISD to administer 
the Texas Home Visiting Program Grant be approved as presented. 
 
 ******************** 

 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 
Hector Mendez              Raúl A. Moreno 
Superintendent of Schools    Executive Director of Student Services  


